Rural Municipality of Afton

1552 Route 19
New Dominion, PEI COA1H6

March 26, 2018

Mr. Jesse MacDougall
Gas Tax Project Officer and Asset Manager
PEI Infrastructure Secretariat Department of Transportation Infrastructure & Energy

75 Fitzroy Street, Suite 301,
Charlottetown, PE

Dear Jesse,

Below are the names and the amounts of the 3 tenders received to study Municipal
Amalgamation for the communities of Afton, West River, New Haven-Riverdale,

Meadowbank and Bonshaw:

Stantec $59,089.24
Henson Consulting $59,780.00 and
WSP Consulting $59,966.25.

Stantec was the winning bid.

Thank you for your assistance with the funding application process.

Yours truly,

. Bev Mclsaad.
CAO
Rural Municipality of Afton



